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Directors’ report
rite directors present the annual report and audited financial statements of Magnolia Finance V Public Limited Company (the Company”)
for the ‘ear ended 31 March 2014.

Principal activities and htisincss review
‘(lie Compan is a public limited Company incorporated in Ireland on 16 May 2005 under registered numr 402194.

The Company established a USD 5,000000.000 Multi-Issuance Programme (the “Programme) to issue notes ((lie “Notes’) and/or other
secured limited recourse indebtedness. Notes issued under the Programme are issued in series (each a “Series”) and the terms and conditions
of the Notes of each Series are set out in a Supplemental lnlbrmation Metuorandum tbr such Series (each a “Supplemental lnibrmatioti
Memorattdtitu”). The terms and conditiotts of alternative investments are set out in a manner appropriate tbr that type oidebt instrutnent.

Each Series of Notes are, unless othenvise specified in the Supplemental Information Memorandum, secured by a first fixed eltarge over
certain specified assets of tite Company (the ‘Charged Assets) and all rights and sums derived tltere from and a first fxed charge over funds
in respect of the Charged Assets as are held from time to time by HSBC Bank pIe (the ‘Custodian”), Each Series may also be secured by an
assigmtietit by ‘vax’ of secttrity of the Cotiipany’s rigltts uitder one or more swap or otlter hedgiitg agreements (a Swap Agrecttseitt”), together
“itlt such additional security I it’ any) as tirny he described in ilte relevant Supplemettlal Information Memorandttm (together, the “Mortgaged
ProponC’). 1 he obligaliotis of he Company under a S’ap Agreement to Credit Suisse Internattonal the ‘Swip Counterpany’) under such
Ssap Agreement and to eenain of the agents are, unless othenvise spoeified in the applicable supplemental inibmiation memorandum, also
secured by eenain assets comprised in the Mortgaged I’ropedv

‘[he Company has entered into a credit default swap agreemetit ith Credit Suisse International The swaps are Ihoher detailed under note 12
of the financial statements

Genera) inl’ortiiation regarditig he Compatty is titrther described in note I of the tinatieial statements.

The Notes tbr Series 2006-5 and 2012-I are listed on the main seettrities niarket of the Irish Stock Exehatige. ‘[he Notes for Series 2013-I
and 2014-I are listed on the main securities market ofCayman lslaitds Stock Exeltange.

Key perfonnatice indicators
TIte Company is a Special Purpose Vehicle (“SPy”) and its principal activity is to issue Notes, make investments and enter into derivative
etititracts. ‘[lie hest hetichtnark is prior year figitres.

The directors confirm tltat tlte key perlbrmatiee indicators as disclosed below in the financial statemetits are those that are used to assess the
perfltrttt atice of the Cotapatty.

During the ‘ear:
• the Company’s net loss on debt securities amoutited to USD Rt.2l4.l80 (2013: LtSD 73.263.697);
• the Cotnpatiy’s tiet gain on inestment securities amounted to USD 500,001) (20)3: USD 453.000);
• the Compativ’s net gain on derivative fitiancial instrutnents amounted to ESD 8t).357.042 (2013: L1SD 72.624.108):
• the flillo” ing Series of Notes were issued “hielt is itt line ith the directors’ exwetatioits:

Series 2013-I USD 75.000,0t10 Credit Linked Notes due 2021
Series 2014-I 1,/SD 210.000,000 Credit Linked Notes due 2022

• the structure perthnued ti accordance with the parameters set out in the multt.issuance programme and the performance is considered
satisfttetory due to the itirreased hetiefit owing to the Noteholders; attid

As per the conditions specified in the Otkring Circular Supplement. tlte Company has an option to redeeni its Series of Notes early.

Asat3l March2014:
• the Cotiipany’s total debt securities issued issued was USD 552.998.000 (2013: USD 429.438,600);
• the net assets of the Company was 1,/SD 54,693 (2013 USD 53.913);
• tlte Company had the thllowing Series of debt securities in issue:

Series Type of notes Maturity date CCI Nominal
2006-5 Principal Protected Notes 07-Nov-14 USD 10.000.000
2012-I Credit-Linked Notes 02-Aug-20 LtSD 215,000.000
2013-I Credit-Linked Notes 03-Aug-21 LISD 75.000.000
2014-I Credit-Linked Notes 18-Mar-22 USD 210.000.000

• the investments that the Company has in respect of each Series are included in note II.
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Directors’ report (continued)

Credit cvet,(s

‘[here “crc no credit evetits during die year under review.

Fulurt dec elopments
The directors npcct that the present lesel of activity vsill be sustained fr the foreseeable future. 11w Board will conlinue to seek new
opmrntntles br the Company and vvill contintie to ensure proper management of the current portfolio of Series of the Company. Ii is
anticipated iltat vvhile sotne Series will redeem or mature, it is also expected that new issuanees will Lw made.

Going concern
The Company’s financial statements lhr the Near ended 31 March 2013 have been prepared on a going concern basis. Each assct and
derivative tratisaction arc rekreticed vhIi a specific Note, and any loss derived ibm tlte asset or derivatis e will be ultimately home by the
Noleholdcrs. TIte directors atiticipate that the financial assets will cotitittue to generate enough cash flow on an ongoing basis to meet the
Compan> liabilities as thes fall due. lhe Notes in issue as at 31 March 2014 have maturities ranging bctvveen the years 2011 to 2022. There
have also beet, nevs Series of Notes issued during the ‘ear and for these reasons, the directors believe that the going concern basis is
appropriate.

Business ri,L and principal uncertainties
The Company is subjecs to various risks. The key risks being the Company ale sei out in note 23io ibe financial slulements.

Results’., nd dii idends for the year
The restills 11w lie Near are set out on page 9. The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend 11w the year under review (2013:

Changes in directors, secretary and registered office
On 20 October 2014. the secretat of the Company changed its address from S I-larbournmstcr Place, IFSC. Dublin I, Ireland to 6th Floor,
Pinnacle 2. Easipoint Business Park, Dublin 3. Ireland, Ot, 06 Novetaher 2014, the registered office of the Company changed its address
from 5 [larhnttrmastcr Place, IFSC, Dtthlin I, Ireland to 6th Floor, Pinnacle 2, Eastptnnt Business [‘ark, Dublin 3, Ireland. There were no

Directors, secretary and their interests
None of the directors atid secretary who held office ott 31 March 2014 held any shares in the Company at tltat date, or during the year. Except
for the Adtn ittistration agreement etitered into by the Cotupany with Deutsche International Corporate Services (Ireland) Limited, there were
no contracts of any significance in relation to the business of the Company in wltieh the directors had any interest, as defined in the
Ct’tnpatiics Act 1990. at any time during the year.

Operational risk
Operational risk is tlte risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes associated with the Company’s processes, personttel
and itifrastrticlure, and frcitn external lhctors other than credit, market and liquidity risks such as those arising from legal and regulatory
rechuirenlentsattd aenerally accepted standards of corporate behaviour.

Operational risk arises from all of the Company’s operations. The Company was incorporated will, the purpose of engaging in those activities
otitlit,cd in note All management and administratioti Ihnctions are outsnurced to Deutsche International Corporate Sen ices (Ireland)
Limited wltich has years oicxporienee in this field.

Ctrporale Gttvrrnttnce Sttttement
/iitt’otha font

‘[he Compan is subject to and cotnplies ivith Irish Statute comprising the Compantes Acts, 1963 to 2013 and the Listing rules of the Irish
Stock Ixeliatige which are applicable to the debt listed cotupatlies. ‘The Company does not apply additional requirements in addition to those
required by the above. Each of the senice pro’ iders engaged by the Cotnpany is subject to their o”n corporate governance requirements.

Fincn,c I?qiuizoig Process
The Board of Directors (the “Stiard”) is responsible lbr establisltitig attd ntaintaintng adequate internal control and risk management systems
of’the Conipatt in relatiott tti the financial reportins process. Such systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate tlte risk of failure to
aettieve the (otnpatiy ‘5 finaticial reponing objectives and can ottly provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material
tu isstatetuent or loss.
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Directors’ report (continued)

Corporate Governance Statement (continued)
Financial Report ntg i’i’oces.v (continoecl)
‘lire Board has established processes regarding internal control arid risk management systems to ensure its elictive oversight of the financial
repohitia process. These include appointing the Administralor. Deutsche International Corporate Services (Ireland) Limited, to maintain the
accounting records of the Company independently of Credit Suisse International (tire “Arranger”). [ISBC Bank Plc (die ‘Custodian’) and
I 1SBC Corporate trustee Company (UK) Limited (tim “Trustee”). Tire Administrator is contractually obliged to ntairttain proper books and
records as reqttired by tire Corporate Administralion agreement. To that end rite Adnrinistrator perfurnis reconeiliations of its records to tlrose
of tire Arranger and the Custodian. The Administrator is also contractually obliged to prepare ir res iew and approval by tire Board the annual
report including financial statements intended to give a true and fair view. Listed debt S PVs prepare annual financial statements which would
liase hectt res ewcd by the board of directors befbre approving these.

lire Board evaluates arid discttsses significant accounting and reporting issues as the need arises. From tune to tiirrc. the Board also examines
and evaluates the Adntrirtistrator’s finanteiai accounting and reporting routines and monitors and evaluates tire external auditors’ pcrtbrmanee.
qttalttrcatiotts attd independence, the Administrator has operating responsibility for internal control in relation to the financial reporting
pnaess and tire Administrator’s repon to the Board

Rick ;Isses.ouent
lire Board is responsible thr assessing tire risk of irregularities sshether caused by fraud or error in financial reponing and ensuring the
processes are in place for tire timely identification of internal and external matters s.ith a potential elkct on financial reporting. The Board has
also pitt in place prtieesses to identift chances in accounting ntles and recommendations and lo ensure thai these changes are accurately
reflected in tire Company’s financial statemeirts. More specifieaii

-1 lie Adiriinistrator has a resiew procedure in place to ensure errors and omissions in rhe financial slatemeirts are identilied and corrected,
— Regular training on atecotinting rttles and recommendations is pros ided to the accountants employed by tire Administrator,
- Accounting bttllettns. issued by Detttsche Bank AG. London. alt entity related to Detrtsche international Corporate Services (ireland)
Lrturted, are distributed monthh to all accountants employed by the Administrator.

(‘marol -Ic tivitks
The Adtn inistrator is contractually obliged to desigti and maintain control structrrres to manage the risks n rich the Board judges to be
sigtuticatrt thr internal control os er financial reporting. ‘i’hese control slruettrres inelrrde appropriate division ot’ responsibilities and specific
control actisities armed at detecting or preventing the risk of significant deficiencies in financial reporting lr esen’ significant account in the
fitrancial statements and tire related rrotes itt tire Co:tipan ‘s annual report.

.1 lo’raat’tog
‘lire Board has all anntral process to ensure tltat appropriate measttrcs are taken to consider and address the shortcomings identified and
treasures recommended b the independent auditors.

(usd1 the contractual obligations on the Administrator, the Board has concluded that there is currently no need for the Company to base a
separate internal audit thnction ill order for the Board to perform ei’kctivc trrotiitoring and osersigltt of the intcrnai control and risk
rttanagetnent systenrs of the Company in relation to the financial reporting process.

Copout SI,’oclro’d

lire prrtrcrpai sharehoiders in the Cotnpanv arc Eundice Cltarilable Trust l,imited, MLDB Citaritable Trust Limited, and BADS Charitable
‘[rust t.rtnmted cacti holding t3,333 shares. Otlrer than titat. no person ms a significant direct or indirect holding of securities in tire Conrpany,
No person has atiy special rigirts of control over the Company’s share capital.

‘[he directors confirm tint share trustees have entered into a share trust agreement shereby they have agreed not to eercise their soting
rights.

Wrtit regard to tire appointment and replacement of directors, tire Company is governed by its Articles of Association, trisir Statute comprising
tire Companies Acts, 1963 to 20i3 and the Listing Rules of the Irish Stock ENchange. TIre Articles of Association thcmscives may be
ametsdcd h special resulutioti of tire shareholders.

Potrei’s ojdirector.r
The Board is responsible for mtiatlaging the business atThirs of tire C’ompany in accordance with the Articles of Association. Tire directors may
delegate certain {bnetions ro the Adnunistraror and other parties. strbject to tite supervision and direction by tire directors, Tire directors have
delegated tire day to day administnttion of tire Company to the Administrator,
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Directors report (continued)

Audit committee
Statutoiy audits in Ireland are regulated by the European Communities Regulations. 2011 (SI. 220 of 201 I). According to the regulations, if
the sole business of the Irish SPV relates to the issuing of asset backed securities, the SPy is exempt from the requirement to establish an
aLidit committee (under Regulation 91(9) (d) of (lie Regulations). In this respect, (he Company is not required to establish an audit committee.

.-ccnunting records
‘[hc directors believe that they have complied with the rcquiremcnts of Section 202 of the Companics Act, 1990 with regard to the books of
account by employing an Adminstrator that employs accounting personnel with the appropriate expertise and by providing adequate resources
to the financial thnction. The books of account of the Company are maintained at 6th Floor, Pinnacle 2, Easlpoint Business Park. Dublin 3,
Ireland.

Subsequent events
Subsequent events have been disclosed in note 26 to the financial statements.

Independent auditor
In accordance ‘ith Section 160(2) of the Companies Act. 1963. KPMG, Chartered Accountants and Statutory Atidit Firm, have expressed
their wi I liii gncss to con till tie in oftice

On behalf of (lie tsoard /

Lynda Ellis Ritys Owens
I)irectur Director

1 ) \5
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Statement of directors’ responsibilities

The directors are responsible Fr preparing the Directors’ report and financial statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statenients fr each financial year. Under that law the directors have elected to
prepare the Company’s financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the EU.

Tue Company’s financial statements are required by law and IFRSs as adopted by the EU to present thirly the financial position and
pertbrmance of the Company. [he Cotnpantcs Acts, 963 to 2013 provide in relation to such financial statements that references in the
relevant parts of those Acts to tittaticial statements giving a true and fair view are refrrences to their achieving a thir presentation,

In preparing ttte financial statements, the directors are required to:
• select suitable accounting policies atid then apply them consistently

• make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prttdent; and

• state tltat the financial statements comply with IFRS as adopted by the EU and in accordance with Companies Act 1963 to 20l3 and

• prepare the financial statements on the going concem basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Company will continue in
husiness

The directors arc responsible tbr keeping proper hooks of account that disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of
the Company and enable them to ensure that its financial statements comply with the Companies Acts 1963 to 2t) 13. ‘[hey are also
responsible Ibr taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to satguard the assets of the Company and to prevent and detect fraud and
other irregularities.

I

On behalf of tile board (‘““74
INQcL \Q\ç Ak&)

l.ynda KIlls Owens
l)ireelor l)ireclor

l)ate: ()‘l 1 ‘5
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of Magnolia Finance V Public Limited Company

We have audited the financial statements of Magnolia Finance V Public Limited Company for the year
ended 31 March 2014 which comprise the Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Financial
Position, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and the related notes. The financial
reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is Irish law and International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union.

This report is made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with section 193 of the
Companies Act 1990. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company’s members
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and
the company’s members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditor

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibilities Statement set out on page 6 the directors are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements giving a true and fair view. Our responsibility is
to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with Irish law and International
Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with the Ethical Standards
for Auditors issued by the Financial Reporting Council.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements
sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement,
whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the company circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed;
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the directors; and the overall presentation
of the financial statements. In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the annual
report to identify material inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identify any
information that is apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge
acquired by us in the course of performing the audit. If we become aware of any apparent material
misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report.

Opinion on financial statements

In our opinion:

• the financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with WRSs as adopted by the EU, of
the state of the Company’s affairs as at 31 March 2014 and of its result for the year then ended; and

• the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Acts 1963 to
2013.

KPMG, an IrLab partnershia and a member firm of the KPMG network
of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International
Cooperatine KPMC Internationalt. a Swios entity



Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of Magnolia Finance V Public Limited
Company (continued)

Matters on which we are required to report by the Companies Acts 1963 to 2013

We have obtained all the information and explanations which we consider necessary for the purposes of
our audit.

The financial statements are in agreement with the books of account and, in our opinion, proper books of
account have been kept by the company.

In our opinion the information given in the directors’ report is consistent with the financial statements.

The net assets of the company, as stated in the balance sheet are more than half of the amount of its called-
up share capital and, in our opinion, on that basis there did not exist at 31 March 2014 a financial situation
which under Section 40(1) of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 1983 would require the convening of an
extraordinary general meeting of the company.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the provisions in the Companies Acts 1963 to 2013 which require
us to report to you if, in our opinion the disclosures of directors’ remuneration and transactions specified
by law are not made.

V± /&13
Vincent Reilly
for and on behalf of
KPMG
Chartered Accountants, Statutory Audit Firm
I Harbotirniaster Place
!FSC
Dublin I
Ireland

Date: 7’
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Statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 March 2014

Openiting result

Oilier income
Oilier expenses

Profli before income ta

income mx expense

Profit fir ihe year

Oilier comprehensive income

‘i’otnl comprehensive income for the year

61,480 31.22 I
(63.480) (50.221)

1,000 1,000

(250) (25

750750

All items dealt with in arriving at the result lbr the years ended 31 March 2013 and 3! March 2013 related to continuing operations.

‘[lie Company had no recognised gains or losses in the financial year other than those dealt with in the Statement of comprehensive income.

On behalf of the hoard

Isoda Ellis
Director

UJ

Date:b 10k ) S

/,,/

Rtiys Owens
Director

Interest income
Net gain on investment securities

Net loss on deht securities
Net gain on derivative tinaneial instruments

Page 9

Year ended
31-Mar-13

USD

186,589
453,000

(73,263,697)
72,624.10%

Year ended
31-Mar-14

tTSD

357,138
500,000

(81.214,180)
80.357.042

Notes

5
6
7

8
(3

0

750 750

‘[lie notes on pages 13 to 37 firm an integral part oithe financial statements.
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Statement of financial position
As at 31 March 2014

01) bcltalfor Ihe hoard

Lynda [Ilk
Dircelor

Dale:

/
1{h5 Owens

Director

Page 10

31-Mar-14

USD

9.850000
43.148,000

6.045.490
58.677

425.000.000
75.000.000

559102.167

Assets
litvcstiiicnt Sceurilics

Dens alive rnancial assels
OIlier rccdvables
Cast, and cash equkalents
Repurchase agreement receivable
Cash collateral

ijoal assets

Li;,hililics and equit

Liabilities
Debt sectinilies isLIcd
Oilier pa’. ables
lol:iI liabilities

Equil
Share capital — equity
Relairied eanjinus

tolal equits

lolal liabilities and equity

31-Mar-13
(‘SI)

9,350,000
29,088,600

25,176
56,731

215,000.000
176,000,000
429.520,507

Notes

II
12
13
14
I5
(6

7
IS

‘9

552.998.01)1) 429.438.600
6.049.473 27.964

559.04L374 429.466,564

50i68 50,568

4.125 3.375
54.693 53,943

559.102.167 429.520,507

The notes on paucs 13 to 37 tónu a” integral pan orthe financial statements.



Magnolia Finance V Public Limited Company

Balance as all April 2012

Thial cinnp;-ehensive hwa,ieftir the rear
Profit for he ‘ear
Other eoniprehensi c income

Total cotnpreltcnsi’ e income lbr the car

Balance a’s at 31 lnrcIi 2013

Balance as at I April 2013

Total cnni1,rahe,asne income fin’ the rear
‘mlii Fr the year

Oilier comprehensive income

Total eon prehens ire neotne br I he rear

Balance as it 31 j%larch 2014

Statement of changes in equit
For Ihie year ended 31 March 2013

l’age II

Kctained
Share capital earnings Total equity

USa USO USa
50.568 2,625 53,193

- 750 750

- 750 750

50.568 3.375 53.943

50.568 3.375 53,943

- 750 750

- 750 750

50,568 4,125 54.693

‘[lie notes on pages 13 io37 Ibmi an integral pan of the financial statements.



Magnolia Finance V Public Limited Company

Statement of cash flows
For (lie year ended 3! larch 2011

(‘ash flows from operating activities

‘roOt on ordittarv activities before taxation

.‘tdj v.vtme’u.v flu.
Interest inconle

Interest cpcnsc

Net derivative income

Net gain on in’estmcnt securities

Net loss on debt securities

Net cain on derivative financial instruments

liireicii exchange nmvetnents

.1 !oiL’mL-m c in ii orkoig capitol
Increase in oilier recei thies
Increase ti miter pa’ ablcs

Cash geiwsawil from operating actrt’iiies

Interest paid
Derivative interest paid
Tax paid
Nd rash used in operating activities

(‘its Ii Ii “‘is from iii vesting activities
tn cstment in repurchase agreement
Interest reed’ ed

Net cash used in investing actkitics

(‘ash Dons from Ilitaneing activities
Is s tie of Ii nanc al I iaht it es designated at fir value through proti I or loss
Net cal sh ge a era ted fro Ti fiti a ‘Icing aetiv ities

t ncrcasc ut rash and cash equivalen Es

Cash atid cash eqitivalents at start of the year

Foreign exchange movements

(‘ash and cash equivalen Es at end ol the year

Page 12

Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-14 31-Mar-t3

usn usn

1,000 .000

(357.138) (186j89)
66,654.780 41.559,419

(66.297.612) (41.372.860)
(500.000) 1453.000)

11.559.400 31.703,238
(14.059.41)0) 131.251.248)

14.013) 2,184

(31.109) (4.657)
32,430 4.691

11.692) 3.218

(60.665.575) (41.559.449)
611.350.362 41.372.860

Notes

6

13
IS

15

17

‘4

(375) -

(317.280) (183,371)

(265,1)1)0.000) 1215,000,000)
315.213 186,589

(284.684,767) 1213.813.411)

285.000.000 215.000,000

285,000.000 215.000.000

(2.067) 3,218

56,731 55,697
4,013 (2,184)

58.677 56,73!

The notes on pages 13 to 37 tbmi an inteeral part of the financial statements.
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Notes to (he financial statements
For the year ended 31 inrch 2014

Gtnernt informalion
‘[he Company is a public limited Company incorporated in Ireland on 16 Ma) 2005 under registered number 402191.

ilie Company established [SD 5000.000.000 Multi-Issuance Programme (the Programme) to issue notes (tile “Notes’) andor other
secured limited recourse indebtedness - Notes issued under ttie Programme are issued in series (each a ‘Series”) and the terms and
conditions of the Notes of each Series are set out in a Supptemental lnthrmation Memorandum br such Series (each a “Supplemental
Ititorniation Metuoraridotti I. The tents and conditions of alternative investments are set out in a manner appropriate for that type of
debt instrument

Each Series of Notes are, unless otherwise specified in the Supplemenlal Information Memorandum. secured by a first fixed charge over
certain specified assets of the Company (the ‘Charged Assets) and all rights and stms derived there from and a first fixed charge over
funds in respect of the Charged Assets as are held from time to time by HSBC flank plc (the “Custodian”). Each Series may also be
secured by an assignment by way of security of the Company’s rights under one or more swap or other Itedging agreements (a Swap
Agreement”), togetiler with such additional security (if any) as maybe described in the relevant Supplemental lnlbrtnation Memorandum
(together, the Mortgaged Property’). lite obligations of tile Company under a Swap Agreetuetlt to Credit Suisse International (the
“Swap Counterpartv”) under such Swap Agreement and to certain of the agents are, ttnless otherwise specified in tile applicable
supplemental inthrittation metnorandttm, also secttred by certain asscts comprised in the Mortgaged Property.

Tile Compan> has ctitered into a credit detholt swap agreetttent witit Credit Soisse International, The staps are further detailed under
tlo(e 12 of tlte inaneial statements,

ihe Noles fl’r Series 2006-5 and 2012-i are listed on tile main securIties market of the Irish Stock Exchange, ‘[he Notes for Series 2013-
I and 2013-I are listed on the slain securities market ofCayman Islands Stock Excitange,

2 Basis of preparation

(a) Statement of corn plianee
The financial statements ilave been prepared in accordattee with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) and its
itlterpretatiotls as adopted h tile EL atld as applied in accordance ttitll the Companies Acts 1963 to 2013.

‘The accounting policies set out belots have bectt applied in prepartnu tile financial staterttcnts br die year ended 31 March 2014.
the eompantthe information presettted in these financial stateittents are for ‘ear ended 31 March 2013 and has been presented on
a eons t stcitt has is.

Ihese financial statetnents have been prepared on a going concern basis as defined in the Directors’ report. ‘file Company has no
direct en,ployees.

(b) Has is of men so real cot
‘[‘lie fittancial statements have been prepared on the ltistorical cost basis except thr tile lhllowing:
• Dens alive financial instrometlts are Illeasured at fair value:
• In’ esttlietit securities designated at thir value tltrooght profit or loss lire measured at thir value: atid
• Debt securities designated at ihir value througlt profit or loss lire measured at thin value
‘flte methods used to measttre thir values are discussed bailer in note 4.

(e) Functional and presentation urrency
‘These ipttttcial statetnents are presented in US Dollars (“USD”) isitich is the Company’s functional currency. Functional currency
is tile currency of the priman economic ens ironment in sshieh the entit operates. Although lie issued share capital of tile
Cotnpalt) is denominated in EUR, the imancial liabilities are primarily denonlinated in USD. Therefore, the directors of the
Cotupan> believe that [SD most faiththily represents the eeonomtc effects of the ondenl)ing transacitons. events and conditions,

(d) Use of estimates and judgentents
file preparatioti of [nancial statements ill eonibrtnity witil IERS requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that alThet tile tpplieatiotl of policies aTId the reponed amounts of assets attd liabilities, income and expenses Tile
estimates atld associated assumllptions are based cmi historical experience and various other thetors that are beliet-ed to he
reasotlable under the eircunlslances, the results of wimicit form tIme basis of making tue judgetnents about earning values of assets
attd liabilities that are not readil) apparent &om other sources. Actual results may difkr from these estinmates.

Use estimates and otldeni) big assumptions are ret iewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to acc000ling estimates are recognised in
the period tI whicht the estimate is revised if the revision afibets only Iltat period or in tile period of tile revision and future periods
iftlte ret istott atkets both current and future periods.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For (he 4ear ended 33 .larch 2034

2 Basis of preparation (continued)
(d) Use ofestimales and judgements (continued)

&illcal accouiilingjudgementc in app!ring the Conipanj’ ‘S accouliting pu/ides
1 he Cotnpan’ s accounting policy on lair value measurements is discussed under note 3(g) Financial instruments”. Critical
accountingjudoeniettts arc made in applying the Ctimpanv’s accounting policies in relation to aluatiiin of financial instruments.

I ili,atior, <7i,:u,,r ía! uisiru,,IenIs

The Company measures fir values using the thllos ing hierarchy of methods:
• Quoted market price in an active tiiarket for an identical instrument (let ct I).
• Valuation techniques based on observable inputs This category includes instruments valued using: quoted market

prices in active markets for similar instruments: quoted prices for similar instrumet,ts in markets that are considered less
thati actis.e: or other valuation techniques sltere all significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market

• Valuatioti techniques using significant unobservable inputs. This categon’ includes all instruments where the valttation
technique includes inputs not based oti observable data and the unobservable inputs could have a significant effect on
the instrument’s valuation. TIns category includes instruments that are valued based on qitoted prices for similar
itistrunients wltere significant unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to retlect diftrences between the

(e) Citanges in aeroti nting policies
there were to changes to accounting policies wltieh tad an impact on Company’s financial statements during die year.

(t) ew standards and ititerprcta tions
(I) Effeclise for snnunl periods beginning on I .Innuan 2033
A number ofne’s standards atid interpretations are elkctive for annual periods bettinnina on or atier I Januan- 2013. Of these, the
tblltming ‘scre of relevance to the Company and were adopted by it:

IF RS 13 Fair Value Measurement This standard establishes a single framesork Fir measuring fair value and making disclosures
about Für ‘alue measurements, subject to limited eccptions. when such measurements are required or permitted by other IFRSs
Under IRS 3. ‘tide salue’ is the price tltat ‘sould be reeeied to sell an asset or paid to transtr a liability in ati orderly
transactiott between market panieipants at the nteasurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantaneous tuarket
to shictt the Cooipati Itas access at that date. lime fair udue of a liahilit reflects its noti-pcrtbmiaitee risk. IFRS 13 replaces and
expands the disclosure requirements about Für ‘alue measurements in other ll:Rss. including IFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disetosttrcs. A ltltough many of the 11RS 13 disclosttre requirements regarding tinancial assets and financial liabilities were
already required, the adoption of IFRS 33 reqtures he Ctitnpany to provide additit,nal dtsclosurcs Itese include, but are not
limited ti, Für value hierarchy disclosures Fir eerlain financial assets and fitiancial liabilities measttred at amnoaised cost. There
was tb measttremeot impact on tlte Company in relation to adoption ol’ this standard. Retir to Ntites 22(e) Fair values for funher
details.

Given the limited reseouree of the Notes, a moves from bid/otkr to mid pricing will not have major impact on the financial
statements atid its gtiing concern.

Atneodmetits to IERS 7 Finat,eial Itistruments: Disclosures (OtThetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities). The
atneodments introduce disclosures about the effect or potential el’tëet of otThetting arrangements on an entity’s financial position.
Based Ott tlte tiew reqitirements. the Company assessed that at tins time no tiew disclosures arise as there is no offsetting of
Inancial assets and tinanchil liabilities in the statement of tinattcial position and there are currently no ntaster netting arrangement

01) Eftectis e for annual periods beginning alter I Januan 2033
Cite Directors lta e set nut l,jlosv both the upcoming ELI endorsed and un-endorsed accounting standards, amendments or
interpretations and have then summarised the ness requirements that may be Mesant to the Company.
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Notes to (he financial statements (continued)

For (he year ended 31 March 2011

2 this is of prepa nit ion (continued)

(I) New standards tad interpretations (continued)

(ii) Eltectise for annual periods beginning afler I January 21)13 (continued)

Description Effective date (period hcuinning)

TO Consolidated Financial Statements. IFRS I I Joint Arranuensents, 01 Januan- 20l4

IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities IASB also issued lAS 27
Separate Financial Statements (201 I), which supersedes lAS 27 (2008) and
lAS 28 Itnestments in Associates and Joint Ventures 1201 I), which

Inscstinent Entities tAmendments to IFRS 10. IFRS 12 and lAS 27) 01 January 20l4
Otiettinu Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (Antcttdittent to lAS 01 January 2014’’

32)

Recoverable Amount Disclosures ir Non-Financial Assets (Amendments tO 0! Junuan’ 2014’’
Novation of Dernacises and Continuation oil-ledge Accounting UI Januan’ 2014’’
(Amendments to lAS 39)

[ERIC’ 21 Levies Ut Jul. 2014
Defined Benefit l’Ians. Employee Contribulions (Amendments to lAS 19) 01 July 2014

Annual improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle and Annual Improvensents 01 July 2014
to lFRSs 201 I -2t) 13 Cycle
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (2009, and subsequent amendments in 2010 01 January 2018
and 2013)
IERS 14 Regulatory Delmtl Accotints Oh Januat 2016

‘Where new requirements are endorsed the EU effective date is disclosed. For un-endorsed standards and interpretations, the
IASB’s etkctive date is noted. Where any of the upcoming requirements are applicable to the Company. it will apply them from
their EU elThetive date.

Ii U endorsed

‘rite Directors Itave considered the Itew standards, amendments and tttterprelations as detailed itt the above table and have
eotteluded that the thllowing may he relevant to the Company.

• ‘I Ite antetidments to lAS 32 Financial Instruments--. Presentation (OlThetting Financial Assets attd Financial Liabilities)
clarifr the olThetting criteria in lAS 32 b> elaril1ng tlte guidance on when an entity currently has a legally enForceable
rigltt to set-off atid whets gross settlement is considered to he eqois alent to net settlement, Based on its initial
assesstnent, the Company does not expect tltese atnetidtuents to save an impact.

• IF Wi 10 Coitsolidated Financial Statentents cstahlisltes a new control-based model Fr consolidation tltat replaces tlte
esisting requirements of both lAS 27 and SIC-t2 Consolidation - Special l’uqmse Entities Under the new standard an
investor conirols an investee when (i) t Itas exposure to ariahle returns from that investee (ii) t has the power over
reles ant aetis ities of the in’ estee tltat alkct tltose returns and (iii) there is a link tween tltat power and Ihose variable
returns. The standard includes specific guidance on the question of ssltether an entin’ is acting as an agent or principal
in its insolsement with an ins-estee. rite assessment of control is based on all theta and circumstances and is reassessed
if tltere is an indication that there are changes in lltosc Ihcts and circumstances.

• The Directors hase assessed that IFRS It) will not Itase an impact on the Company as it is a stand-alone entity with no
interests that cotttd potentially qualitV as a subsidian’ itsterest.

• Il-kS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities sets out ntore compreltensive disclosures relating to the nature, risks
and financial e0ets of interests its subsidiaries, associates, joint arrangements and unconsolidated structured entities.
lttterests are widely defined as contractual and non-eotttraetual involvement that exposes an entil> to sariability of
rettints from the performance of the other ctttity or operation. The Compatn is currently assessing whetlter any
additional disclosures will arise in relation to any itttcrest it holds.

• IIRS 9 ttas two financial asset tneastiretttent eategttries atttohiscd cost attd fair value and eliminates the existing lAS 39
categories of lteld-to-njatttrth-, avaitabte for sale attd loans and recehables. A financial asset would be measured at
amonised cost ii it is held wilbits a business model whose objective is to hold the assets in order to collect contractual
cash lows, and the asset’s contractual terms gi’ e rise on specified dates to cash lows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal outstanding, All other financial assets would be continually remeasured at thir
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Notes to the financial stalements (continued)
For the ‘ear ended 31 March 2014

2 Basis of preparation (continued)
(F) New standards and interpretations (continued)

Future amendments arc expected. in relation to impairment of fitiancial assets and macro hedging. lAS 39 at Ihat point
wilt be completely replaced The Contpativ has commenced tite process of evaluatirtg (lie potential elect of this
standard but is awaiting finalisation of the remaining atuendments beibre the es aluation can be completed. Given tlte
nature of tlte Cotnpan’’s operations. tltis standard is tot expected to hase a lwnasive impact on the Conipany’s financial
statements as tlte Conipan adopts thir value accounting in relation to all its significant financial instruments.

3 Significant riecohin ling policies
(a) Net gain on inveslment securities

Net gain oti inwstment securities relates to investments and includes all realised and unrealised flair value changes and intcrest
income. An> gains and losses arising from changes in fir value of (lie financial assets designated at fair value through profit or
loss are recorded in the Statement of comprehensive income. Details of recognition and measurement of financial assets are
disclosed it’ the accounting policy of financial instruments (note 3(g)).

Realised gains and losses are recognised on disposal of financial assets, when the disposal prtce is not equal to the canying value
of the asset.

(b) Net loss on debt securities
Net loss on debt securities and includes all realised and unrealiscd lair value changes and interest expense. Any gains and losses
arising ti’otit changes itt ftir value of the financial liahtlities designated at thir value through profit or loss are recorded in the
Statement of contpreltcitsive income. Details of recognition and tueasurement of financial liabilities arc disclosed in the
accountitig polk> of financial instruments (note 3(g)).

Realised gains and losses are recognised on redemption of the financial liabilities when lie redemption price is not equal to the
carnitig salue of lie financial liahtlities.

(c) Net gain on derk ative financial instm ments
Net gain on dcrisatic financial instruments relates to (tic thir vahite movements on s”aps held by tlte Company and includes
realised arid utirealised fair aluc inosements and net dcrivmise incotne. An> gains and losses arising &otn changes in fair value
of tIre dens iti e financial instruments are recognised in the Statement of contprehettsi e income. Details of recognition attd
ttieasuremcnt oidcriative fiitat,eial instrutnettts are disclosed in lie accounting policy of financial instrttntents (note 3(g)).

Real sed gains and losses are recognised on tertnination of swap shen the termination price is not equal to the carrying value of
the tinancial liabilities.

(d) Other income and e’penses
All other income and expenses are accouttted fhr on an accrual basis.

(e) Income tin espense
Iticome tax expense is recognised in (lie Statetnent of comprehensive income except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised directly in equity, in which ease it is recognised in equity consistent with the accounttng for the item w which, it is

Current tax is the expected tax payable on (lie taxable iticotne fr the year. using tax rates applteable to the Company’s aettvities
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and adjustment to tax payable itt respect of prevtous years.

A dclrcd lax asset is recognised only to the exlent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be asailable against “hieli
the asset can be uttlised. Detrred tax assets are revieed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable Ihat lIne related tax benefit scill be realised.

(I) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and caslt equivalents includes cash held at banks, which arc subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and
are used h tile Cotupatty in the management of its shod tcnn eomtnitments.

[here are tto restrictions ott cash and cash equivalents, in exception to the cash collutemls

Cash and cash equnvahents are carried at atnolised cost in tine Statement of financial position.
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Notes to the financial slalements (continued)
For the ‘ear endrd 31 March 2014

3 Significant accounting policIes
(gI Financial ittslrumrnts

The finattc ia I in strtt men ts lie Id by t lie Corn pain’ joel ude (lie là lion ing:
• lnvestnient secttrities:
• Repurchase agreement receivables:
• Cash held as collateral:
• Debt securities issued: and
• Derisalive financial instruments

Categm’.vaihm

A financial asset or financial liability at fair value through profit or loss is a financial asset or liability that is classified as held—for—
trading or designated at thir value throttgh profit or loss. (Investment securities, debt securities issued and derivative financial
inst rttmeti ts).

The Company has designated its investment securities and debt securities issued at thir value through profit or loss. Derivative
titiancial instrtttttetits that are not designated and efkcttve as hedging instrutuetits are classified as Iteld for trading.

Invcsiiiient sccUPliIC.c

All fitiaitctat assets Iteld by the Compatiy are desigttated at fir value through protit and loss upon initial recognition when ultey
elimitiute or significantly reduce an accounting mismatch, which would otherwise arise in relation to financial liabilities as

Reptirchuse ugn’t’fltcIU receivables
All repurchase agreement recehables held by the Company arc designated as at Ihir salue throuch profit and loss at initial
recogtiitiotu when the elitninate or significatitly reduce ati accounting mismatch. which would tithens ise arise in relation lo
financial liabilities as explained below.

Caslt lidS as rn/Inline!

Cash lteld as collateral represents restricted cash pros ided h Credit Suisse International (“CS’). in its capacity as swap
counherpurt. thr credit enhancement. Cash held as collateral is categorised as loans and receivables and carried at amonised cost.

De,’ivariu’c’fbiapic in? in clronje,u.s

Derivative financial instruments include all derivative assets and liabilities that are used to economically hedge or create an
appropriate risk exposure. Derivatives are not tbrmally designated into a qualitying hedge relationship and theretbre all changes
in their litir salute are recognised itnmediately in the Statement of comprehensive income. Along with hedging, (lie Company ‘ill
also he exposed to sonic risks by entering into certain derisative instruments such as the risk of dethults in a credit dethult swap.

Derivatives are initially recognised at thir value at the date a derivative contract is entered intti and are subsequently rcmeasured to
their thir value at the end of the reporling period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised In the Statement of comprehensive
income itutnediately. A derivative ‘vith a positive fir valtte is recognised as a derivative tinancial asset: a derivative with a
negative litir salue is recognised as a derivative tinanciat liability.

Debt seeura,es issued

The financial Liabilities are ittitially itieasured at thir value :titd arc designated as liabilities at thir value through profit or loss when
they ettiter eliminate or significantly reduce an accounting mistnatch or contain an embedded derivative that significantly modities
the cash tiow s that wotdd otherwise be required uttder tite contract.

finite? recogiulioii

The Ctttnpativ initiatl recognises all financial assets and liabilities on she trade date at which the Company becomes a party to (lie
contractual provisions of the instruments at thir value. Any transaction costs, are accounted tor in the Statement of Comprehensh
income. From the trade date, atm gains and losses arising from changes in fair value of the financial assets or tinancial liabilities at
uir salue through profit or loss are recorded in the Statetitent of comprehensive income.

Sithseqticia ,tteasureoidltl
After initiaL tueasuretuettt. tlte Compan measures financial ittstruments which are classified at fair salue through profit or loss at
thteir Ibir value. Subsequent changes in tlte fair value of financiat instruments designated at thir value tttmugh profit or loss are
recogt;ised directly in the Statement of cotnprchcnsis c income. The thir value of financial instrunients is based on their quoted
market prices on a recognised exchange or soureed frotu a reputable broker!counterparw. in the case of non-exchange traded
instruments, at the rcponing date ‘vithout any deduction Ir estitnated f lure selling costs.
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Soles lo the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 larch 2014

3 Significant accounting policies (continued)
Ut) Financial instruments (continued)

Derecogsnswn
[lie Company dcrecognises a financial asset “lien die contractual rights to (lie cash Ilows frotii the asset expire, or it transficrs the
rights to recetse lie contntct[tal cash flo’s tin the financial asset in a transaction in whiclt substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of die rnattcial asset are transtinred. Atiy interest in transferred financial assets that is created or retained by tite
Company is recognised as a separate asset or ltability

[lie Company derecognises a financial liability when i’s contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or expire.

OfJsetioig

Financial asscts and liabilities arc set ofT and the tict amoutit presented in the Statcmctit of financial positioti when, and only
when, the Company has a legal right to set otT the amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and
settle the liability sintultancously. Income and expenses are presented on a tict basis only when pcmiittcd by tlte accounting
standards, or tbr gains and losses arising from a group of similar transactions.

Designation caJwr value through, profit or loss upon hanoi Iecogn aton

The Company has desienated fitiaticial assets and liabilities at thir value through prolit or loss when either:
• ilte assets or liabilities are niatiagcd, evalttatcd and reporled internally on a fair value basis.
• [lie dcsignatiott elitninates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch wlticti would otlterw ise arise: or
• ilte asset nr liability contains ati embedded deriative titat significantly modifies the cash lows that would otherwise be

required wider the contract.

These include financial assets and financial liabilities that are not held for trading. such as collalerals purchased and the Notes
isstied lltcsc litiaticial itistnuncttts arc designated tin the basis tltat their Ihir ahttc can be reliably measured and their
perlhrmancc has hccti evaluated on a fair value basis in accordance with the risk management and/or investment strategy as set
ottt in the Compan’ s o lien rn doe utncnt.

(h) Share capital
Share capital is issued in Euro (ELR). Dividends are recngtiiscd as a liability in file period in wlticli they arc approved.

(i) Other recLivahIox

Other reeeisables do not earn any interest and are slion-ferm in nature and have been reviewed fin atiy evidence of impairment.
Other receiahlcs arc accounted at amotlised cost.

4j) Other ptiynbles
Other pavables arc accouttlcd at amonised cost.

(k) Segment reporting
An operating scgittent is a componctit of ati entity tltat engages in business activities from wInch it niay earti revenues and incur
expenses I iticlttd,ttu revenues and expenses relating to transactions with other components of the same entity). The Company’s
business involves lie repackaging tif bonds and otltcr debt instruments, on behalf of investors. sdi cli ire bought in the market and
subsequently secunitised to avail of potential market opponunities and risk return asymmetries. The Compatiy has only one
business uttit atid all administrating and operating functions are carried out and reviewed by the Administrator and Company
Secretan. Deutscltc ltttcntational Company Services jtrcland) Linuted.

The Compait3s principal activit is to invesi in financial instruments which are the revetiue generating segment of the Company.
the Chief Operating Decision Maker CODM) of tlte operating scgtnent is the Board. The Company is a special purpose vehicle
whose principal activities arc the issuance of Notes and ittvestmcnt ti securities. The CODsl does not consider each underlying
Series of Notes as a separate segment. rather they look at tltc structure as a whole. Based on that fact, the directors confirm that
there is only otic scotnetit.
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Notes to (he financial statem ents (continued)
For the year ended 31 .larch 21114

3 Significant accounting policies (continued)
(I) Foreign currency transaction

l’ransactions in foreign currencies arc translated to the thnctional currency of the Compan at cehange rates at the dates of the
transactions, Monctaty assets and liabilities denominated in threign currencies at the reporting date are retranslated to the
functional currency at the eclmnge rate at that date Non-moneta assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that
are measured at fitir value are reiranslated to the functional currency at he exchange rate at the date thai ihe fair value was
determined. Foreign currency ditkrenees arising on retranslation are recognised in the Statement of comprehensive ineotne,

4 Determina lion of fair values
The determittation of Ihir value lhr financial assets aitd liabilities for which there is no observable market price requires the use of
valuation teclutiques as described in note 2310 the itmancial statements. For financial itistruments that trade infrequently and have little
price transparency. lhir value is less objective. and requires vait1g degrees of’ juduenient dependittg on liquidity, concentration,
uncenaittty of market htctor,, pricing assumptions and other risks affecting the specific instrument.

For store complex uitstwmcnts. the Compan uses proprictaR’ models. mhiclt usually are developed frotn recognised valuation models.
Some or all of tlte inputs into these models tnay not be market observable, and are derived from market prices or rates or are estimated
based on assumptions.

Critical accounting judgcmcnts in applying the Company’s accounting policies
Critical accounting juduements made in applying tlte Company’s accounting policies in relation to valuation of financial instruments is
I mIter described in note 23(dl.

The flillowing tnctltodt,logies have been applied in determining the fitir values of each class of notes:

CredihLinked Notes

Investment- TIte methodology applied to lhir value the investments is to use the values provided by Credit Suisse International (the
“arrat,gcr”). who ttses the Vanilla iranclie Model and Berniudan Put Option on the Tranche Model to valtte these investments.
Significant inputs into these models are directly or indirectly unobservable from market data,

Swaps— ‘lite niethtsdology applied to fair value the credit default swaps, are obtained from the Swap Counterparty, who may use a variety
of difkrent ‘aluatitumt tectmttiqucs including use of ann’s length market tntnsactions. referetice to the current thir value of another
instrument thai is substantially the same, discounted cash flow techniques propriety valuation models, credit spreads. reeover rates or
aim other valuation technique that provides a reliable esliniate of prices obtainable should Ilte instntment be Iraded.

Notes- Due to tite limited recotirse aspects of the Notes, tlte value ill be the balancing figure of the sum of the value of the underlying
collateral and the thir value of the sm aps.

Details of the Crcdit Linked Notes are included in note 17.

l’romcipal—P,vrected Notes
Investment— ‘11w tuethodology applied to thir value the investments is to use the values provided by Credit Suisse Itilernational (the
“arranger’), Credit Suisse lntermtational use ditieretit itiputs to value these investments, such as Bloomberg data and Reuters data,
discount rate. recovety rate, delimIt rate and proprietan’ models witich are developed from recognised models,

Smaps- The methodology applied to thir valtue the credit default swaps, are obtained from the Swap Counterparty. who may use a variety
of difThretit valuation teettitiques including use of anti’s lengtlt tnarket transactions, retèrence to the current fair value of another
instrument that is substantially the same, discounted caslt low techniques propriety valuation models, credit spreads. recovery rates or
any other valuatiott technique that provides a reliable estimate of prices obtainable should tlte instrument be traded.

Notes- Due to the limited recourse aspects of the Notes. the value mill be the balancing figure of the sum of the value of the underlying
collateral and the thir value of the swaps.

Details of tlte Credit Linked Notes are included in note 17.
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5 Net guilt on investment securities

Net mtiti on investment sccurities

Analysed is follows:

Net change in itr aItte of invesimelit securities

Net loss on debt securities issued

Analsed as follons:
Coupon cpense
Net chance in fur alttc of debt securities issued

7 Net gain on derivative financial instruments

Net caiti on derivative financial instruments

A Ut lysed as lollows:
Nct derivative incOme
Net chatige itt air value of den ‘-at i ye inane ial in struitieti ts

Arranger income

lorcign exetianec ninvcnienls
Corporate hene fit
Bank interest
Oilier inconte

Administration expenses
Audit tees
lax fes
Protissional tCes
Batik charges
Foreign exchange movements

Auditor’s remuneration in respect of the year: (Excluding ‘A’F)

Audit of individual company accounts

Other assuratice services

Tax advison services

Other non-audit Sen ices

Page 26

6 Net loss on deist securities

Year ended
31-Mar-t4

tsp
500,000

i’car ended
3t-Mar-t3

LTSI)
453,000

8 flitter incottLe

509,000 453,00t)
500,000 353.000

lear ended Year ended
31-NIar-t4 31-Mar-13

(SI) USD
(8t.214.t80) (73.263.697)

(66.654,780 (4 t 559,449)

t 4.559,300) 31,704.246)
(6t.213.l80) (73.263.697)

Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13

t:SD 1]SD
60.357.042 72,621.108

66,297,642 41,372,860
14,059.400 31.251.248
N0.357At42 72,624.108

I car ended lear ended
31-Mar-14 3t-Mar-13

(-Sn (-SD
59,465 38.236
4,013 -

1,000 1.000
2 51
- 1.931

64.480 51.221

I ear ended Year ended
31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13

USI) LISP
(27,154) (20,181)
(20,322) (18.918)

(9,314) (8,67!)
(6,673) -

(17) (267)
- (2,184)

(63.480) (50.221)

FUR FUR
(12,000) (12,000)

(5.500) (5.500)

(17.500) (17.500)

9 OIlier expenses
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9 Other espenses (contin ued)
The Company is administered by Deutsche Inlemational Corporate Seniccs (Ireland) Limited and accordingly has no employees. The
costs associated will, the Company arc paid by the Arrantzer. Credit Suissc International. including the audit lee of USD 20,322 (EUR
14,760). including VAT(2011 L’SD 18.91% (CUR 11,760)) and tax adison tees of [SD 9.313 (EUR 6.765), including VAT (2013:
USD 8,671 (FUR 6.765)). No fees are paid to the directors (2013 nil).

10 Income lax expense

Pro lit hethre I ax

Current In at 25%
Current tax chiai’gc

Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13

LrSD [SD
AWn 1,000

250) t250)
(250) (250)

The Company will continue lobe taxed at 25% (2013: 25%) in accordance with Section 110 of the Taxes Consolidation Act, 1997.

I) Investment securities

hwesi,ncni securities

Investment securities base upon initial recognition cn designated at lhir saILte through profit or toss in accordance with the accounting
policies set out in note 3.

Ma I u ri lv a tin Ivsis of lint a cial assets

W hIt it I year
More iitatt I year and less tItan 5 years
Store thai, 5 seam

Niovemen I in Ann ncial assets

At hcgit,ning of the year
Net changes in hitir value during the year
At ettd oh, cite year

31-Mar-13 31-Mar-13
[SI) [SD

9.850,000
- 9,350,000

9,850.000 9,350,000

31-Mar-Il 31-Mar-13
[SD [SD

9.350,000 8,897,000
5OtLOOt) 453,00t)

‘3.850,000 9,350.000

The carnitig ‘aloe of the assets of the Company represents their maximum exjxtsure to the credit risk. The credit risk is eventually
cranslCued to the Swap Counterpany or die Noteholders through the individLtal tcmss oleach Series in issue.

The financial assets are held as collateral hr each Series of debt securities issued by the Company as per note 16.

Rekr to note 23(b) lbr a description of the credit risk, concentration risk and currency risk disclosures relating to financial assets,

I’u’uic,pal I’ui tr’L ted Votes
2006-5 [lalvard CDO I [‘Ic
2006-5 USD 10,000,000 [11305

l’reasurs services Plc

Zero—Coupon 30-Oct-51
Zero-Coupoti 31-Oct-Il

[SD 3.385.000 3.385,000
[SD I0j)00,000 10,000,000

31-Mar-14
[SI)

9,850,01)1)

31-Mar-13
[SD

9350.000

Details of cite nominal values and leritts of each Series is disclosed below:
Series Description Interest Maturity Date

rate
CCI 31-Mar-14

Nominal
Source CCV

il-Mar-li
Nominal

Source CCI

The 1-lalyard COO I pie investment ;.as liquidated and as such the Directors has carried the asset at nil value (2013: nil).
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12 Derivative Finn ncial insiruments
Movement in deri’ ails c financial instruments

At beainning of the ‘ear
Cash movetitents

Non—emIt ito’ eiiients

Net chances in flair ualue during the sear
At end of the year

Cr’Iit DjiiuIt Swaps

l’age 22

31 -Mar- 14
US!)

29.088.600

(I 09,000MOO 1
109,000,000

(4,059,400
13,148,000

31 -Mar-i 3
US!)

(2.162,648)
(215.000.000)

215.000.000
31.251.248
29.068.001)

Derivative financial assets

Credit linked derivative contracts

‘[lie (able above relates lottie Fur value of the derivative financial instrurtients as at year end.

31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13
US!) [[SD

43.148.000 29.088,600
43.148.000 29,088.600

31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13
[151) L’Sl)

43.148.000 29,088.600
43.148,000 29.088,600

The Compan> enters into a derivative contract Ibr each Series issued either to reduce mismaich betneen the amounts payable in respect
of the debt securities and return from the investment securities held as collateral, to create a risk noble appropriate for the investor or to
mitigate its eposItrc to market risk (interest rate risk and currene risk) within the Company The rationale behind entering into titese
instruments is to provide an asset risk profile which is suited to the needs of the investors (the holders of debt securities).

Credit Suisse International (Ilte ‘Arranger”) also provides landing Itt tiled expenses incurred by (Ito Coiitpaity.

Snap transnctitnis
‘[he derivatives etttered ittto by tlte Company can he uruuped into two categories, those that create a risk profile appropriate to the
investor and, those that mit igal e exposure to market risk.

‘[lie thllowing derivatives have been enlered into by he Company and may, in certain eases. ereale exposure to risk as opposed to
mitigating risk.

As part of certain Series programtnes the Company has etttered into a credit delimIt swap agreement Fur Series 2011—I, 2012—I, 2013—I
and 2014-I with he Swap Coutiterpartv in exchange Er the receipt of premium income for the relevant Series, the Company has sold
credit prolection on a ituttiher of relërettee entities. (the “ReEcrence Obligations”). By enterittg ittlo the credit default swap Agreement.
the Company is exposed to tlte risk that (lie reference portfljlio underperlhrms resulting in the dethult oldie underlying entities,

‘[lie Noteltolders are exposed to the perthrmanee of the rekrenee entities in the purltblin (the “Reference Poralhhio”) that is, (lie ability nt
(lie Coinpati to ttieet its obligations under the Notes will depend on die receipt by it of payments of interest and principal under the
Collateral Assets, as well as payments owed to the Company by the Swap C’ounterparty under the crass of the swap. Consequently, an
investor is exposed not only 10 the lwcurenee of Credit Events in relation to any of the Reference Entities comprised in the Reference
Portfolio to ‘shichi the investor is linked (the ‘Specified Portfolio’), but also to the ability of lie Company issuing the investments (the
“Asset Issuer”). the Swap Counterparts to perlhrm their rcspectke obligations to make payments to the Company.

‘[he agerecate liability of the Company under the Credit Default Swap Agreements Fur individual Series shall not exceed the aggregate of
the eligible investment securities hr titose Series. No payment calls under the Credit Default Swaps were niade during the year.

In (lie es-cut ufutu issuance of a credit event notice with respect to the Retrence Portfolio, the Company “ill pay an amount as defined in
tlte Credit Dethult Swap Agreenients from the assets of that Series to which the Credit DeFault Swap Agreement relates. As a
cunseqtiettee of dethults in rebrence obligations, the nominal is proportionally reduced by the relevant debt securities.



As at 31 March 2014. the notional size and headroom lbr Series 2011-I hr the credit dcfhLtIt swap amount to USD 285,000.000 (Series
2013—I and 2014—I) (2013: L[SD 176,000,000 for Series 2011—I),

Net s”ap receivable
Inicrest receivable

Arranucr income receivable
I’rcpa> mcnt
Corporate hcnelit rcceiahIc

31-NIar-t4 31-Mar-13
USD USU

5.947.280
4L925
32,996
22,789

500 -

6,045A90 25.176

31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13
USD LSD

58,677 56.731
58,677 56.731

‘The Company’s cash at bank are told with Bank of Ireland (100%). The Company has also bank accounts with I’TSBC Bank Plc.
Rckr to note 23(b) lhr credit risk disclosure relating to cash and cash equivalents.

Receivable fran, 7 h/Ja’ii’ i-epa agreement coonleipartv

The receisuble from Swap Counterparty is a Triparty Repo Agreenient silli Euroelear and is a rolling three ttionth agreement with a final
tiiaturiiy on 3 August 202t).

MaluriL3 :tnalcsis of repurchase agreement receivable

Within I ‘car
More than I s-car and less than 5 Nears
More than 5 ‘cars

Movement in repurchase agreement receivable

Al beginning of the scar
Additions during ilic’ ear

At end of the yciir

31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13
t’SD 1ST)

425.000.000 215.000M00
425,000.000 215.000.000

31-Mar-14 3t-Mar-13
[SD USU

215,000,000 -

210,000,000 215.000.000
425.000.000 215.000.000

Magnolia Finance V Public Limited Company
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12 Deds alive finitnciat instruments (continued)
Credit Deft ii It Swaps (co’vthiued)

Credit Lvents
No credit cscnts sweuned since the Near end.

Under the Credo Del ull Swaps, there is exposure to a wide range of countries and industries and due to the unique nature of each
agreement in place. it is not practical to disclose details of all such exposures

Details of the Credil Dclhult Swap tbr each Series is detailed below:

Series (‘CV Notional MaCuniv date Exposure
2012-I USD 2l5.000MOt) 03-Aug-21) Levcraged*

2013-I USD 75,00t).000 03-Aug-21 Reference Entities
2014-I USD 210,000,001) 18-Mar-22 Re&rence Entities

At inception of the Series, llte leveraged exposure amounted to
notional ‘ahue of he notes.

13 Other receis shies

USD 2,687,500,000 which is approximately 13 limes greater than the

13 (‘ash and cash equivalents

Cash at batik

&906
20270

IS Repurchase agreement receivable 31-Mar-14

tSD
425.000.000

31-Mar-13
US’)

215,000.000
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16 (ash collateral

At beginning of the year
Movement in cash collateral
At end of year

The fixed dcposil al 31 March 2014 is as follows:
Series Description Interest kale Matorily Dale

CS Guernsey Deposit

[lie fixed deposit is held ‘itl’ Credit Suisse AG London Branch.

Relr to note 23th) tür credit risk disclosure relating to cash and cash equialents

17 DebI securities issued

CCV 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13
Nominal Nominal

Source CC’s Source CC’.
USD 75.018)0(10

___________

-

75.000.00(1 -

31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13
tISD USD

552.996,000 429,438,600

The debt securities were issued on the Irish Stock Exchange as part of, structured finance deal. The Company’s obligations under the
debt securities issued and derivative financial instruments are secured by the investment securities and investment in total return funding
swap purchased as per noles II and 12. The investors’ recourse per series is limited to the assets of that particular series. In the event
that accu,iittlated losses prove not to he recoverable during the life of the Company. then this will reduce the obl gation to the holders of
the debt securilies by an equivaleiti tmoLtnt.

%losement iu Dun ncial ha hilitics 31-Mar-13 31-Mar-13
tM) [TSD

At heginningof the year 429.436.6(10 182.734,352

.V,;,,— ash trwLcLchu;ys
lsstie of financial liabilities 285.000.000 215.000MOO
Redemption payments ( 176M00.000) -

Net eltanges in Ihir value during the year
At end of year

Maloril’ anabsis

Within I year
More than I year and less than 2 y cars
More than 2 years and less than 5 years
More than 5 years

t4.559.400 31704,248
552.998.000 429,438.600

31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13
t.SD t•SD

9.850(10(1 —

- 9,350,000

543,146.00(1 42(1,088,600
552.908,00(1 429,438,600

Page 24

31-Mar-li
USO

176,000,000

176.000,000

2013-I

31-Mar-t4
tsn

176.000MOO
(It) LtlttO.OOt))

75,000,000

3m L’SD Libor 03-Aug-21

I inancial liabilities

flte debt seettrities issued are listed on the main securities market of the Irish Stock Excltange and Cayman Islands Stock Exchange.
Refer to note 23 tbr a description of (lie key risks regarding the issue of these instruments.
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17 Debt securities issued (conlinued)
The financial liabilities it, issue at 31 March 2013 arc as tbllo’ss
Seric ‘type ofNoles Inlercst rate Maturity Dale CCV 31—Mar—14 31-Mar—13

Nominal Nominal
Source CCV Source CCV

2006-5 ‘rincipal protected - (17-Nos-14 050 10M00.000 10.000.000
2012-I Credit-linked 3 980% 02-Aug-20 USD 215,000.000 215,000,000
2013-I Credit-linked 12.922% 03-Aug-21 USD 75M00,000 -

2014-I Credit-linked - 18-Mar-22 USD 210,000.000 -

2011-I Credii-linked 13.235% 25-Feb-19 USD - 176.000,000
10.000.000 401.000.000

At the reporting date. the Company’s linaneial liabilities designated at thir value through profit or loss were concentrated in the following
types:

‘l’ypes of financial lhthilities 31—Mar—14 31—Mar—13
%

Credit-Linked Notes 98 98
Principal-protected Notes 2 2

100 100

IN Other payahlrs 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13
USD LSD

Interest paahle 5.989.205 -

Accrued expenses 60,019 27.589
Corporation tax pa>able 250 375

6049.474 27.963

19 Share capital — equity 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13
,luthor,sed’ ELK ELK
40.000 ordinan shares of LURI caclt 40,000 10.Otltl

Ls’sued and fit/h’ paid 051) 051)
4tl,00l) ordinan shares of FURl each 50,568 50.568
Converted 07’ historic rate oi[:UR:USD 1,2642 50.568 50568

21) Ownership of the Company

‘l’l,e issued shares are held in trust by Ettn’diee Charitable Trust Limited, Medb Charitable Trust Limited and Badb Charitable l’rust
l.itnited ltoldittg 13,332 shares each. Paul Farrell, ‘Fara Doyle. Galvin Turlough and William Prentice each holding one share. The Share
‘Frttstces hold the issued shares of the Company in trust hr charity,

A Board of Directors has been appointed at tlte date of ineeptton to manage the day to day aflhirs of the Company. The Board base
concluded that to indis dual party involved in the structure as identified on page I has the power to alter, in any way, tlte strategic
itivestment cibjeetise of the Series as set out in the Series’ prttspectus. Substantially all the risks and ressards of tlte Company are
transfrrrcd to the Notelrnlders

21 ‘l’ransactions with administrator and an-anger
7hmsar (nuts’ U si/t ad,,, ,,,,sItaIor

During the sear. USD 27.154 IEUR 213.000) (2012 LtSD 20,270 tEUR 20,000)) relating to administration scn’iees “crc provided by
Dculsche International Corporate Seniees (Ireland) Limited. Duringthe ear3l March 2014, USD22,789 (2013: USD2O,270)relaling
to prepayment of administration expenses and other prolessional tes. Botlt direclors are employees of Deutsche International Corporate
Services (Ireland) Limited, which is the administrator of the Compativ and is considered to be a related pans.
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21 Transaclions is jib administrator and arranger (continued)
7-c,,isacgia,,s with arranger

Credo Suisse Ituemalional is the Arranger of tile Company Credit Suisse hitemational, thr each Series, paid the Company USD 500 on
issuance of each new Series issued. All payments to and from the Swap Counterparty have been disclosed on the Statement of
corn pre Iteitsi ye income and (lie notes to the Ii liatic iat statements. In addition, all coats associated s rib die Company arc paid by the
Arranger. During the year, a fee of USD 27,154 (FUR 20,000) (20t3- USD 20270 (FUR 20.000)) relating to adounisiration senices,
USD 20,322 (FUR 14760) (2013: USE) I8,9h8( FUR 14,760)) relating to audit fees and USD 9.314 (2013: USO 8,671 (FUR 6.765))
retatinu to t:t advisoty tes were paid by the Arranger.

[lie C’onipanv has atso entered into various swap agreements si0i Credit Suisse International, as Swap Coutttcrpafly. Details of (he
swaps arc disclosed in note 12 of the financial statements.

‘[here nere no other transacilons with the admmisiraior or arranger that require disctosure in ihe Fnanciai staiements.

22 Charges
Ihe Notes issued by the Series arc secured by sav of a charge over the eullaterat purchased by die restxcike Series and by an
assiuiinient of a licd first charge of (he Company’s right& title and interest under respective swap agreements lbr (lie Series. All of the
linanciat assets designated at fair salue throuuh protU or loss on the Statemcnl of financial position are tietd as collateral under each
Series The Charged Assets comprised of bonds as more particularl3 specified in the relevant Supplemental lntbrmation Memorandum.

‘Ilie Charged Assets comprise those financial assets detailed iti notes II. IS and IS respectivel and derisatives detailed in now 12.
t:ttnher details on the profile of both are included in tiote 23.

23 Financial risk managentent
Inrroduethni and o t’en’kw
Magnolia Finance V Public Limited Company “-as incorporated oti the 16 May 2005 The Company can issue securities under its USD
5,000,000,OttO multi—issuance progranime. ‘[lie Company may raise finance by ‘say of the issue of Ntacs or in other forms under (he
programme including, isitliout limita0on, by ‘say of loan or entering mb derivative tratisaetions

The net proceeds of each Series are ttsed by the Company to purchase the Collateral, pa’ tbr or enter into an swap agreement and in
meeting cenain epcoses atid les paable ni connection with the operations of the Conipany and the issue of the Notes as set out in the
reIn ant oflëring circular supplement relating tti such ranelte

Risk ,na,wgenre,#fraineis’ork
‘Ilie Company sas set tip as a segregated multi issuance SPy which ensures that if one Series dethults, (lie holders of that Series do not
hase the ability to reach other assets of the Company. resulbing in the Company’s bankrupte> and (lie defauli oldie other Series of Notes.
the segregation criteria include the followitig:

• ‘rIte Cotnpan is a haokruptc remote Sl’E. organised in Ireland:
• [lie (.onipanv issues separate Series ofdebt obligations.
• Assets relating to any particular Series ofdeht securities are held separate and apart Irom the assets relating to an other Series,
• .kit sssap iransaedott entered into by the Cotttpany for a Series is separate froni any oUter ssap transaction fr any other Series:
• Each Series of debt securities, only the trustee are entitled to exercise remedies on cltalf of the debt security holders: and
• Each Series of issued debt securities are res-iessed by a rating agency prior to issuance regardless of whether it is to be rated or

nor

The Company is nOt engaged io any other activities

‘[lie Board of Directors Itas overall responsibility thr (lie establishment and oversiglu of the Company’s risk management framnsork.

‘Elm risk profile of the Company is such that market, credit, liquidity and other risks of the insestmen securities and derivatives held for
risk management purposes are borne fully by the holders of debt securities issued.
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23 Financial risk management (continued)
‘Ilte Compan has cxjxisure to he I liowing risks from its use of financial instruments.
(a) Market risk
(h) Credit risk and
Ic) Liquidity risk

The Company operates in an atttopilot mode with the risk tflanagetiient framework agreed at the time of issuance of the Notes and
included in the prospectus of cacti Series of Notes. The prospectus provides detailed inilirmation to the Noteholders regarding their
exposure to ditThreot risks as well as how such risks will be managed going tbnvard until the maturity of Notes. The Board of Directors
has responsihility to ensure compliance with the prospeelus and execute different legal documents as the need arises.

The Company has enlered into a number of Series in tite Programme. Each Series is governed by a separate Prospectus atid consists of
an itivestmettt iti eollatcntl from the proceeds of the issitanee of debt securities

The Company has, in all of its Series, entered into S’ap Agreements ‘ith Credit Stusse International. Reir to note 12 for a description
nt the ditkrent types of s’aps entered into by the Company.

This note presents intbrmatioti thottt the Company’s exposure to each of the abo’e risks, tlte Company’s objectiues, policies and
processes thr nleasurittg and nianaging risk and the Compan> ‘s management of capital.

(a) Market risk
Market risk is the risk hat the litir value or future cash lows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk, currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk. The Noteholders are
exposed to die market risk of the assets portlhlio.

Market risk embodies the potential for both loss and gains and itieludes ititerest rate risk, eurreticy risk and price risk. The
objective of market risk ntanagement is to matiage and control market risk exposures witltin acceptable parameters while
optimising tite returns on risk.

(I) Interest ‘ate risk

Interest rate risk is tite risk that the Company does not receive enough interest from the underlying investments to secure
interest payments on the Noses. There orny be a timing tisisrnatcts bcsween payments of interest on the Notes and
payments of interest on the financial assets and, in the ease of lloattng rate financial assets. ‘he rales at whielt they bear
ittterest may adjust fore or less frequenth. and on different dates and based on different itidices tItan the interest rate of
tite debt securities.

Interest rate s”aps ha e been entered into. shere neeessar . to matclt tile interest i1o’ s oti the financial assets, financial
liabilities and derivathe financial instrttutents. Tile actual interest rates applicable to the financial assets and liabilities of
cacti Series are detailed in notes II attd 17.

Ititerest rccehed on the financial asset is passed on to the Swap Counterpany. tn exchange tbr the required payments to
the relevant Noteholders. thcrel’orc the C’otnpany does not bear interest rate risk. At the reporting dale, the interest rate
risk profile of the Company’s interest hearing financial instruments was:
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23 Fina ncial risk nianagemen I (conlin ucd)
(a) Market risk (continued)

(,) Interest rule risk (Crflh?tIlUed)

31 -Mar—14 Floating rate Non-inlerest

tsp [‘SI)
tnestment securities - 9.850.000
Derivatie financial assets 13.148.0th) 33.148.000
Other receivables - 6.045.490
Cash and cash equialents 58.677 58,677
Total return reeeiable 425.000.000 125,000,000
Cash cotlateral 75.000.000 75.000.000
‘total assets 543.206.677 559,102.167

Debt securities issued
Other pavahles

_____________________________________________________

Total liabilities

_______________________________________________________________________________

Investment securities
Derivative financial assets
Other receivables
Caslt aTid cash equivalents
Total return receivable
Cash collateral

lolal assets

Debt securities issued
Other payahles

_______________________________________________

Total liabilities

_______________________________________________________________________________

Senstflsiit u,,uItc,s

11w scnsitiviiv analysis below has been determined hascd on the Compan ‘s exposure to incrust rules For interest
hearing assets and liabilities (included in the inlcrcst rate exposure tables above) at the reponing dale and the stipulated
change taking place at the beginning of the financial >car and held constant throtmhout the reporting ‘ear in the case of
itistruments that ha e floating rates.

A 100 basis point iticrease or decrease represents management’s assesstnetit of a reasonably possible change in interest
rates.

It’ interest rates had been I Ut) basis points (uglier and all other ariables sere held constant, the interest income on the
financial assets would have increased by 0511) 2.850.000 (20t3: USD 2,150.000) atid the interest expense on tlte
financial liabilities ‘ould have increased by USD 1.660.000 (2012. USD4,010,000).

Any sucit change in income generated from the linanciat assets and expense incurred from 11w financial liabilities will
result in att equivalent net change in interest on den’ atives.

The Company has designated its fixed financial assets and liabilities at fair alue through profit or loss. Any change in
interest rates would also at’fict the lair value of the tloating rate financial assets and liabilities shieh sould impact on
tile proht or loss of the Company. 1-lowever. the Company have also ncutralised risk by entering into swap agreements
whereby all lhir value changes are borne by the Noleh,olders and/or the Swap C’ounterpariy.

l’ot,.l
hearing

[‘SI)
9.850.000

6,045.490

15.895.490

Net cposurt

31 -Ntnr- 13

(552.998.000) - (552.998.000)
- (6.049,474) (6.049.474)

t552,998.000) (6.049,474) (559.047.474)

(9,791.323) 9.846.016 54,693

Floating nile Noti—interest lottil

(searing
[SI) (159 ([59

- 9.350,000 9.350,000
29.088.600 - 29,088,600

- 25,176 25,176
56.731 - 56.731

21 5000,00t) — 215.000,000
176,001)000 - 176,000,000
420,145,331 9.375,176 429,520,507

(429,438,600) . (429.438,600)

- (27.964) (27,964)
(429,438,600) (27,964) (429.466.564)

(9.293.269) 9.347,212 53,943Set esposure
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23 [inancial rkk management (continued)
(a) Market risk (continurd)

(n) Ci,rre,ici’ risk
Currenn’ risk is the risk that the hi, value or future cash lows or a financial instrument wilt tiuctuale because of
changes in Ibreign exchange rales.

[lie Compan> also mitigatcs its exposure to currency mainly by matching the foreign currency assets witll foreign
currency liabitities and in cases of ally net exposure, the Company has derivative financial instrttments in ptace. the
Company is exposed to movement in exchange rates between tile US Dollar (USD), its functional currency, and cenain
Ibreign eurrettcies namely Euro (FURl.

All debt securities issucd and investment securities arc denominated in USD. The Compan> 5 exposttre to currency risk
is not signtficant and linuted to share capital issued of FUR 40.tlOO (USD 5t),56%) and cash and cash equialents with
the Bank of Ireland of FUR 41616 1USD 5L6771 All other financial assets and financial liabilities arc denominated in
USD.

The Ilillow ing significant exchange rates ha’e hccn applied at year end:

I (‘losing rate
31-Mar-11 31-Mar-13

EUR USD 13769 1.2817

Sensirivitt’ UIlUIt’5S

Tile directors confirm that any movenlent ill toreigtl exchange currency will not llave a illalerial impact on the assets and
liabilities of the Company. iherelore no sensitivity analysis has been included

(Hi) Price risk
Price risk is the risk that tile value of financial instruments will liuctuate as a result of changes in market prices (otiler
than tllose arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether caused by factors specific to an iitdividual
investment, its Company or all lhctors alThcting all instruments traded in the market.

Other price risks may include risks such as equity price risk, commodity price risk, prepayment risk (i.e. the risk that
tote party to a financial asset vill incur a financial loss because the oilier party repays earlier or later than expected), and
residual value risk.

The Conipany is exposed to price risk by investing in a portfolio of investments and is also exposed under swap
agreements outlined in note 12. I lowever. any fluctuation in the value of financial assets designated at thir value thrnuglt
profit or loss ileld hy tile Company will be borne by the Noteholders to (lie extent not borne by Swap Counterparly.

The folloss ing is the hreakdow n of the Cntnpan ‘5 in’ esiment securities at the reponino date

Inreszrnent sec,,Hries 31-Mar-14 3l-.lar-I3

Credit-Linked Votes

Listed

Princ 4’u/—/’roteeied Votes
Unlisted

lOt) IOU

IOU IOU

Sc’ssu,i,n’ csnalt’sis
Any cilanges in the prices of the finaitcial assets desigtiated at fair value tllrough profit or loss would not have any etThet
on the equit or net profit or loss of the Company as any fair value fluctuations in prices are ultimately borne by the
Notehntders. All investtnenl securities were disposed of and all Sw ap agreerneilts “crc lenninated during tile year

An increase of 10% in tile market prices of tile financial assets and financial instruments at tile reporting date would
result in an equivalent increase in the fair values of the Notes of USD 55.299,800 (2013: USD 42,943.860), A decrease
of 10% in tIle market prices of the financial assets and financial instruments at tile reporting dale would result in an
equivalent decreaseinlile thirvaluesofthe Notesof USD55.299.800(2013: USD42,943,860).
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23 Financial risk managentent (continued)
(hI Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of the financial loss to the Compatn if a Counterpahy to a Imancial istrument ails to fleet its contractual
obligations, and ‘rises principally from the Company ‘s credit linked assets- The Comupan> ‘s principal financial assets arc cash and
cash equivatcnts. other receisables. derivatise tbtattcial instruments and linaneial assets desigitated at lair value through profit or
loss. “Itielt reprcsemtts ftc Company’s maxitlistmtt cposure to credit risk.

ilte Uompanv limits its exposure to credit risk by only in’ esting with countemanies that has c a credit rating defined in the
docunientation of the relevant Series. The risk of default on these assets and on the underlying reference entities is borne by the
Counterpany of the assets. tlte Swap Counterpany. or the holders of the debt securities of the relevant Series that the Company
Itas in issUe.

The credit risk relatitig to utiderlying rekrence entilics arises principally from the investment assets which the Company holds
which are credit-linked to a portfolio of underlying retCrenee entities. Any default or “credit events in the underlying portfolio of
refCrence etttitics migltt trigger a reduction in the tiominal atuounts of the debt instrument which the Company Itolds depending on
the Iteadroom attd (lie loss amounts as well as other terms and conditions on the debt - Because of the ring—ICticed nature of the
debt issued by the Compatiy. any such losses would ultimately he borne by either the Swap Counterparty or the Noteholders.

Secondly. the Company has also sold credit protection to Swap Counterparty in the lbrm of credit-linked or variable Notes issued
to unestors (or “Noteltolders”) in return for a pretitiuttt. ‘Ihtese Notes are credit—linked to ilte credit quality of the underlying
portfolio of refrence entities. Thereibre any default or credit events in the underlying ponlhlio of reference entities migltt
require a specitk amouttt of Use collateral i e. certain ins estmens assets held by tite Company to be delivered to Ltte Swap
Cotinterpanv sltich hate purchased the credit protection. I-however, due to the ring-fenced nature of the debt isstted by the
Conspanv. tiny sitclt losses on in’.estnient assets ‘sould ulttmateh ho home by the Noleholders by way of corresponding reduction
in the nom ia I a no u Its of tlte notes depetidi ng on the terms and coil d itiotis attac lied to Notes issued

the aboe tuentitined linking of the debt instruments to the underlying portfolio of reference entities is achieved by entering into
credit delitult sssap agreements with the S’ap Counterpanv. The credit defaults sssap is a teveraged arntngcment. The aggregate
refCremicc jxtntölio notional amottnts are usually substantially higher than the notional amounts of the credit delbult sssaps and the
nom ittal attiounis of ttte debt securities issued. 1 his le erage increases the risk of loss to the Cotupan and, therefbre. to the
Noteltolders.

Refer 10 the table in note 23(d) “Fair values” fr titnherdetatls.

‘Ilte Cotupany’s niaximutn exposure to credit risk in the evetil tltat counterpanies bit to perfbnn their obligations as at 31 Marclt
2014 in retatioti to each class of recognised financial assets is the cariying amount of those assets as indicated in the Statement of
financial position

31-Mar-14
C,ediILi,tAed An/es tSI)
Cash and cash equivalents 58.677
Derivative fi,tuiteial assets
Cash collateral

31-Mar-13
(‘SD

56,731
29,08%.60t)

176M00.000
205,145.331

9S50.000 9.350.000

Counterpar rich
With respect to derivatis e financial instrtttuents. credit risk arises from the potential failure of the eounterpanv to meet their
obligations under the contract or arrangement. Tlte Company’s maximum credit risk exposure to derivathe instruments as at 31
March 2014 is disclosed in note 12.

I’,snc ,‘uI-I’vwcwi Vows

Itis estmetit securities

43,148,000
75,000,000

118.206,677

Retr to (ftc note 12 fhr hither details of the credit risk exposure from the Company’s use of derivative financial instruments.
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23 Financial risk ni:tnagcmcnt (continued)
(b) Credit risk (continued)

Caunterparfl’ nsA (etnitinued)
Cite debt securities issued in each Series are limited recourse to the assets in each particular Series and therefore the Noteholders
are exposed to the credit risk of the Swap Counlerparty and the issuers of the securities orating tIle ponfolio of collateral of each
Series “here ‘\e hac no swap in place.

The Company is exposed to the credit risk oi the Swap Counterpatw with respect to payments due under the Swaps. This risk is
borne by the Noteholders sslio are subject to risk oldeihults by the Swap Counterpany as selI as in he risk of defaults by the
relinence oblieations. Credit Suisse International is ihe counterpady on the swap transactions under Series 2012—I. 2013-I and
2t) 14-I. The directors are satisfied with the current exposure and monitor ratintes of Credit Suisse International, as Swap
Coit nterparly.

Credit Suisse International is the Swap Counterpahy for the Series containing a Swap Agreement and has the thllowing ratings:
Long term Short term Long term Short term

2014 2(114 2013 2013
Standard & Pours A A— I A A— I
MoodvS Al P-I Al P-I
Fitch A CI A Ft

Credit qualm offinancial assets
Cash ,iiI cash LiltItlalLfli.

[he Cotupaiw held cash and caslt equivalents of [SD 5L677 as at 31 March 2014 (2013: [SD 56731) which represents its
maximum credit exsure on these assets. The cash and cash equkalents are held “itlt dilkrent banks and financial institutions.

Cash balances arc held sith Batik of Ireland shiclt has lie foIlos ing ratintzs:
Long term Short term Long term Short term

2014 2014 2013 2013
Standard & PmWs BB B BB— B
Mouths Ba2 N-P 8a2 N-P
Fitclt [388 F2 BBS F2

Cas Ii balances are held w ittt IS BC B tink Plc ss It ic It has the hi tossing ratings:
Long term Short term Long term Short term

20)4 2013 2013 2013
Statidard & I’oors AA- A-I+ AA- A-V
Moody’s Aa3 P-I Aa3 P-I
Fitch AA- FI+ AA- FI+

hnzauwial clsset%
The credit qtualitv of investment securities that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed to external credit ratings from
rating agency (S&l’). At the reporting date. the ratinu analysis of the investment securities was as thllows:

31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13
% %

Crccj,t-Ln,kecl \oies

Not rated too too

100 [00

/J;jj;, ,pud—l’roa’c led Votes

AAA
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23 Financial risk management (contin ned)
(5) Credil risk (continued)

CulL entruttoll risk
At the reporling date, the Con’pan’’s financial assets designated al fair value through profit or loss “crc concentrated in the
follos ing asset ts pes and geographical locations:

By indu’try
B pes of cottaternis
ied,i’L inked Votes

I’

Pu,ttcqm/—I’rottic ted Votes
Finat ice

By Geographical location
Count of origin
tt’Ltht-L inked Notes
Luxenthourg

0 ucmses’
UK

Princ ipul—Ptvtected Notes
Ireland

31-Mar-14 3t-Mar-ti
%

100 100

1(X) 100

31-Mar-14 31-Mar-I)
%

85 55
Is -

- 45
lOt) IOU

IOU tOO

Den entire flttattcktl instruments

The (‘otiipa,iy is exposed to the credit risk of the Swap Coutiterparty will, respect to payments dtte tinder the swaps. This risk is
bortie hs the Notehtolders who are subject to risk of delhults by the Swap Counterparty as well as to the risk of defaults by the
retrence uihtigations and the refirence entities, in case of credit deldult swaps. Credit Suisse htitemational is the ct)unteq,any on
all the sssap transactions. Credit Suisse International is currently rated A-I (2013: A-I) by Standard & [‘oos and the directors are
ttierctbre satisfied with, the current exposure.

Other ,‘ecetruhles
Other rceeisahtes mainly include arranger income receivable and prepavinents as at the year end,

(c) liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company ‘sill encounter ditliculty in meeting the obligations associated nith its financial
liabilities that are settlcd by delivering cash or another financial asset and thus, the Conipan wilt not be able to meet its financial
obligations as the IhIl due.

The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will atwas t,ave sufficient liquidity to meet
its liabilities wheit due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to tt,e
Company’s reputation.

‘[lie Company’s obligation to the Noteholders is limited to the net proceeds upot, realisation of the collateral of the Series and
should the net proceeds be insuflicient to make all paments due in respect of a panicular Series of Notes. the other assets of the
Compan are not contractually required to be made a’-ailable to n,eet pa3tncnt and the deficit is instead borne by the Notehtolders
and the swap eounterpan according to the priorit> of pa>mettts metttioited in the agreements.

The timing and amounts from reatising the eot1atera of each Series is subject 10 market conditions, There were no hiquidily issues
experienced by the Company or the Swap Counterpaoy in respect to meeting obligations to Notehiolders or to Swap Counterparty.
the Company or he Swap Counterparty did not delimIt on any of ils contractual commitments during the year,
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23 Financial risk management (con tin ned)
(c) Liquidity risk cOnIin ned)

Tile lbltosimz are the contractual maturities of liabililies including undiscounted interest pa’menIs and excludine he impact of
nettino mreeolcnts

(d) Fair values

The fur valites of financial assets and liabilities. touether with the carrying amounts shown in the Statement of financial position.
arc as h,llows

[he detenuinalion of fair ‘alue for financial assets and liabilities fix which there is no obsenable market price requires the use of
aluation techniques as described in note 3(g) ‘Financial instruments’ and note 4. For financial instruments thai trade infrequently
atid hate utile price transparene. fair value is less objeclive. and requires varying degrees ofjudgement depending on liquidity.
concentration, uncertainty of market fiuctors. pricing assumptions and other risks atketing the specific instrument,

‘I he lair value of a financial asset and liability is the amount at ‘hielt it could be exchanged in an arm’s letigtt, transaction
betneen intbmicd and silling parties. other tItan in a breed sale or liquidation The Ihir alues of the derivativc financial
instruments represent amounts payable to or receivable from the Swap Coutiterpahv should the swaps be tcnninated at 31 March
2014 and 31 Mardi 2013. The calculation of the value othe swaps is a function of time and moement in interest rates and credit
spreads.

‘[he thir alue of debt securities approxtmate their canying amounts as they carry floating rates of interest and the impact of
discounting and changes in credit spreads is not significant.

he Company’s dcri at ice financial instruments arc carried at Ihir value on the statement of financial positioti. The Fair value of
the financial instrutnents can be reliably determined ‘s thin a reasonable ranue of estimates. The carrying amounts of all the
Cotnpan’s financial assets and financial liabilities at the reporting date approximated their fair values. Their Ibir values together
ii Is earning tntottti ts shown in the Statement of Ii nane ial pus ii ion are disclosed above.

3 I-Mar- t4 Crtrn’ing Crust Less titan one Between one to Nlore than
amounl contractual year lb e years lb e years

rash flows

L1St) tSP USD t’SD [TSP
Debt sceurities issued (552.998.000) (775.652.21W) (49,748,556) (158.994.224) (566.909.504)
Other paahtcs 6.049.471) (6.049.474) (6.049.471) - -

Net amount (559.047.474) (781.701.758) 55.798.0301 (158.994.224) (566.909.504)

31 -;tar- Ii Carning Cross Less than one Between one to More than
amount rontnictual year live years live ye:Irs

cash flows

USO FSI) [‘Si) [T5t) USD
Debt securities issued (429.438,600) (798,20(1.038) ç54,075.666) (225,652.664) (518.471.70%)
Other payahles (27.964) (27.964) (27,964) -

Net :tnuount (129.466,564) 1798.228.002) (54.103.630) (225.652.664) (518,471.708)

[‘inn nci:i I assets

I in-es t ti cut securities

Dcriative finaitcial assets

Financial liabilities
Debt securities issued

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
value vatue value value
[‘SD 1St) [[SD [[SD

31-Mar-14 31-Mar-Il 31-Mar-13 31-Mar-13

9,850,000 9.650.000 9.350,000 9,350,000
43.148,000 43. l48,00t) 29.088.600 29,088,600
52.998,000 52.998.000 38.438.600 38.438.600

552,998,000) (552,998.000) (429.438.600) (429,438,600)
(552.998,000) I 55299&000) (329.438.600) 429.338.600)
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23 Financial risk rita nagement (continued)
Id) Fair vaIue (continued)

Fair value is the amount for sshieh an assel could be exchanged. or a liability settled. lwtssttn knowledgeable. willing panics in an
anti •s length tntnsaction on the measurcmet,t dale.

The Company’s financial instruments carried at Ihir salue arc anahsed below by valuation method. The diflërent levels have been
dclioed as IblIons

• Level I: Quoted market price in an acthe market hr an identical instnimcnt.
• Level 2: Valuation techniques based on obsen-able inputs. TIns category includes instruments valued using: quoted

nurket prices in active markets lbr similar instnittients, quoted prices lbr similar instruments in markets that are
considered less than aetise: or other valuation techtuques whcre all significant inputs are directly or indirectly

• Level 3 Valuation techniques using sigtiiliean) unohsenable inputs. This categon iticludes all instruments ssherc tlte
saluation techitiiqttc iticludes inputs tint hascd ott obsenable data and the ttnobsenabhe inputs could have a sign ificattt
ctkct on die itistrutnents aluation, This category includes Instruments that are valued based oti quoted prices thr
sitnilar instrutnenis “here significant unobsenable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect ditrerences
between tlte ittscruments

Investment securities
Debt securities issued
Deri alive financial assets

tn esttnet,t securities
Deht securities issued
DerRative financial assets

Fair vnlue hierarchy as at 31 l;ir 2014
Level I Level 2 Level 3 Total

1181) tSD I1SD USD
9.850,000 - 9,850,000

- (552.998,000) (552.998.000)
-

- 43.148,000 43.148.01)0
- 9.850.000 (509.850.000) (500.000.000)

Fair value hierarchy asat 33 Mar 2013
Level I Level 2 Level 3 Total

USI) 051) (SI) [151)
-

- 9.350.000 9.350,000
-

- (429.438,600) (129.438.600)
-

- 29,088.600 29,088.600
-

- (391.000.000) (39l.000.000)

f:,,wwJ assets n,ea.supec/ of Fhir I h/ac based an Level 3

Balaitce at beginttittg of ear
Ne) eltattges in lair value during the year
Iransflrs out of Level 3
Balance at end of ‘ear

Balattee tI heginttiitg of “ear
Issue of Iiitaiteial liabilities
Redeiiiptioits during thte year
Net eltanges in titir salue during the ‘ear
Balance at end stkear

31-Mar-li
[‘SD

8,897.000
353.000

9.350.000

Due to the limited recourse nature of the structure. tlte flair value of the financial liabilities is based on bc fair valucs of tlte
respective financial assets and derivative financial instrunicnts lbr eaelt individual series and is sensitise to (lie changes to the
underlying balances.

31 -5I:i r- 14
[51)

9.35t).000
501)000

(9.650.000)

• FitiattiaI assets desigttaled at fair salue through profit or loss use been translred out of Level) to Level 2 since market prices
of some of the eollaterals are now based on observable inpttts.

Fmat,ciul liuhthtzes incus ui-ed at Phi,’ I h/ia’ hosed on Leve/ 3

31-Mar-14
[‘SD

429.43&600
285.000.000

(176.000,000)
14.559.400

552.998.000

31-Mar-13
[SD

182.734.352

215,000.000

31.704.248
429.338.600
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23 Financial risk nsa nagement (con tin ned)
(d) Fair values (continued)

Derivatives’ ,oeas,o’ed at F1s0’ I 1slue based on Level 3
31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13

[SD liSP
Balance at beginning of year 29088,600 (2,162,648)
Net changes in lair value during the year 4.059,400 31.251,248
Balance at end of year 43.118,000 29,088,600

The total amount of gain/loss estimated using a valuation technique based on significant unobsenable data (Level 3) that was
recognised in sIte Stalement of comprehensive Ticome is as follows:

3l-Mar-L4 31-Mar-13
ISP ISP

Net lair value cain on financial assets 51)0,000 453,000
Net Fair value loss on financial liabilities (14.559.400) 131.704.248)
Net Ihirsaluecainon derianve financial instntments 14,059,300 31.251248

Fair value Ineasuren’e,,t sensitivity analritc
lfthe price olLevel 3 investments was to increase by 10%. this would increase insesttncnts by L’SD Nil (2013: LSD 935,000),

Although the directors belie’ e that their estimates of Ihir value are appropriate. the use of different mctltodologies or assumptions
could lead to dilkrent measurements of’ thir value as thir salue estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market
conditions and infomiation about the financial instrument Ihese estimates arc subjective in nature and irnulve uncertainties and
matters of significant .iudgement eg. interest rates. solatiltty. credit spreads. probability of dethults, estimates eashliows etc and
therelbre. cannot he determined svitlt precision.

(d) Profile of Series of debt securities issued b’ the (‘ompany
the I Ilowing are the broad categories as at 31 March 2t) 1
Type of transaction No of Series Fins nci:iI Financial

liabilities assets
1St) (‘SD

Credit-Linked Soles 3 98 543.48,000 -

Principal-Protected Notes I 2 9,850,tHiO 100 9.850,000
IOU 00

rite following are the broad categories as at 31 Marelt 2013:
‘13 pe of transaction No olSeries % Financial Financial

tiahitities assets
ISP L’SD

Credit-Linked Notes 3 420,086,60t) -

Principal-Protected Notes I 2 9.350.00t) 100 9.350.000
100 tOO
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Financial liabilities
Oilier payahles (6.049.474) (6,049,474) (27.964) (27,964)

500.054,693 500.054.693 391.053.943 391.053,913

The Company’s financial assets and financial liabilities dial arc not accounted tbr at ihir value through profit and loss are shod term
financial assets and financial liabilities whose carMng amounts approximate fur values, The dilferent levels have been defined in note
2310 the financial statements.

Financial assets
Repurchase areemcni receivable
Cash collateral
Cash and cash cqui alents
Oilier receRables

Financial hah,l,ttes
Oilier pavables

Financial assets
Repurchase agreement receivable
Cash collateral
Cash and cash equivalents
Oilier receivables

Financial liahihoes
Other payahlcs

Fair’ due hierarchy as itt ii Mar 2014
Level I Level 2 Level 3 Total

USD ISO tSD tSD

- 125.01)0.000 - 425,000.000
- 75,0411)000 - 75.000.000
- 511.677 - 58.677
- 6.045.49(1 - 6.045.490

- (6.049.474) - (6,049.474)
. 500.054.693 - 500,054.693

Fair value hierarchy as at 31 Mar 2013
Level I Level 2 Level 3 Total

t[Sl) IlSO LSD USI)

- 215,000,001) - 215,01)0.000
- I 76,000.000 - 176,000,000
- 56.731 . 56,731
- 56.731 . 56,731

- 27.964 - 27.964
- 391,141.426 - 391.141,426

The earn inc ‘alttes of the financial assets and liabilities approximate their fair values.

25 (‘apital management
The Company sie”s he share capital as its capital. The Company is a sweial purpose ehicle set up to issue debt fir the purpose of
niaLing investments as defined onder the programme memorandum and in each of the Series memorandum agreements. Share capital of
LUR 10.000 “as issued in line ‘sill, Irish Company Law and is not used for financing the investment activities of the Company. 11w
Company is not subject to an’ oilier extemall imposed capital requirements.

Page 36
Notes to the financial statenienis (continued)
For the ‘cur ended 31 .Iureh 2013

24 Assets and liahitilies not earned it lair value hut for nhieh fair value is disclosed
‘[he directors consider the earning amounts of financial assets and financial tiahilities recotrnised in the financial statements approximate
their thir values.

Carninta Fair Carn’ing Fair
value value value value

4, arnortised cost USD [‘Sb USO USD
Fmancial assets 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13 31-Mar-13
Rcpurctsase agreement receivable 425.000,000 425,000.000 215.000.000 215,000.000
Cash collateral 75,000,000 75.000.000 176,1100,000 176,000,000
Cash and cash equisalents 58,677 58.077 56,731 56.731
Other receiahIcs 6.045,490 6045,490 25,176 25j76



Magnolia Finance V Public Limited Company
rage 37

Notes to the financial statements (conGnued)
For (he rnr ended 31 .larch 21)13

26 Subsequent events
The lblltns no Notes matured after the year under re’ ie:

Series Date matured
Series 2006-5. USD I0,000,00{) I’rincipal Protected Notes due 2014 07-Nov-13

There ‘ere no other significant eents after ‘ear end up to the date of sloninu this report that require disclosure and!or adjustment in the
financial statements

Credit L’lCfltS

No credit events occurred after the year end.

27 Approval of financial statements
lire Board of directors approved these financial statements on


